Bea Claydon

From: Tara Higgins

Sent: 01 November 2012 09:14

To: Bea Claydon; Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: Dumping at Sea Permit application S0009-02

From: David Lyons - (DAHG) [mailto:David.Lyons@ahg.gov.ie]
Sent: 01 November 2012 08:09

To: Tara Higgins

Subject: RE: Dumping at Sea Permit application S0009-02

Tara,
Following on from your phone call yesterday afternoon can you change the condition to the following:

"An independent Marine Mammal Observer, with relevant expertise, shall accompany the dredge / dump
vessel(s) around or below Foynes to monitor and record the activity of dolphins..."
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Best regards og%g\o
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David & Q,}\
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R
Dr. David Lyons RS

wildlife Inspector, Marine Conservation Uni@,o\N

Science and Biodiversity Section, National Parks & Wildlife Service,
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht,

Custom House, Druid Lane,

Galway, Ireland.

T: +353 (0) 91 532431
M: +353 (0) 87 6602159
E: david.lvons@ahg.gov.ie

Web Site: www.npws.ie and www.ahg.gov.ie

From: Tara Higgins [mailto:T.Higgins@epa.ie]
Sent: 31 October 2012 16:57
To: David Lyons - (DAHG)
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Subject: FW: Dumping at Sea Permit application S0009-02
Importance: High

Good afternoon David,

Further to recent comments received from the DAU (attached) in relation to Dumping at Sea Permit Application Reg.
No. S0009-02 from Shannon Foynes Port Company, | would be grateful if you could clarify whether the
recommended condition regarding monitoring of marine mammals applies only to the loading and dumping activity

at Foynes.

Kind regards,

Tara

Dr Tara Higgins

Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, .
Environmental Protection Agency, 0&
PO Box 3000, ®é
Johnstown Castle Estate, ©
Wexford Q(\
Tel: +353 53 9160647 og?@
Fax: +353 53 9160699 K @0\?\\

Email: T.Higgins@epa.ie OQQ A\
Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: KR \0

hitp://twitter.com/EPAlreland

YouTube: X
&

. 0{\
http: //www.youtube.com/user/epaireland O

From: Manager Dau [mailto:Manager.Dau@ahg.gov.ie]
Sent: 16 July 2012 17:06

To: Tara Higgins

Subject: Dumping at Sea Permit application S0009-02
Importance: High

Dear Tara,

In response to your email of 26th June 2012, requesting comments from the Department on bumping at Sea Permit
application S0009-02, particularly on aspects such as underwater archaeology and marine ecology, please find
attached the observations of the Department with regard to these aspects.
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Please contact me if | can be of any further assistance.

Kind regards,

Yvonne Nolan,
Development Applications Unit,
Built Heritage & Architectural Policy,

Dept. of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht,

&
Newtown Road, 0&0@
@\\’q@
Wexford. 8
&
&
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email: yvonne.nolan@ahg.qov.ie RS
S
Ph:  (053)9117382 S
&
&
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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